

## Valley Victory Life Group

### Kingdom Dominion-The Forgotten Good News

**Cultivate Good Relationships!** “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

#### *The forgotten gospel*

1. (Luke 3:18 AMP) So with many other [various] appeals and admonitions he (John) preached the good news (the Gospel) to the people.
2. (Mark 1:14-15 TPT) Later on, after John the Baptizer was arrested, Jesus went back into the region of Galilee and preached the wonderful gospel of God’s kingdom. His message was this: “At last the fulfillment of the age has come! It is time for God’s kingdom to be experienced in its fullness! Turn your lives back to God and put your trust in the hope-filled gospel!”
3. (Luke 9:1-2,6 AMP) Jesus called together the Twelve [apostles] and gave them power and authority over all demons, and to cure diseases. And He sent them out to announce and preach the kingdom of God and to bring healing. And departing, they went about from village to village, preaching the Gospel and restoring the afflicted to health everywhere.

**Commented [BC1]:** John had not yet been given the revelation that Jesus was 'the lamb of God who takes away the sin of the world' as the Messiah. ***What was the gospel that he declared if forgiveness of sin was not it?***

**Commented [BC2]:** *Jesus was not preaching the cross and forgiveness of sin.* For two years He preached something that most Christians today are missing...**God's Kingdom is the heart of the gospel!**

**Commented [BC3]:** Jesus was still with them and was not yet the lamb that removes sin. **Notice the good news message that brought healing, miracles & power over devils?**

### *The gospel Jesus preached*

1. (Mark 4:17 AMP) From that time Jesus began to preach, crying out, Repent (change your mind for the better, heartily amend your ways, with abhorrence of your past sins), for the kingdom of heaven is at hand.
2. (Luke 4:43-44 AMP) But He said to them, I must preach the good news (the Gospel) of the kingdom of God to the other cities [and towns] also, for I was sent for this [purpose]. And He continued to preach in the synagogues of Galilee.

**Commented [BC4]:** Jesus did NOT preach tolerance. He taught repentance...'about face, stop looking at your views, start looking at the kingdom, it's here'

**Commented [BC5]:** Notice He said that this was His primary purpose. What is the gospel of the kingdom? Why is God's Kingdom on earth good news?

### *Not the 'reduced version' of the gospel*

1. (Luke 4:18-19 KJV) The Spirit of the Lord is upon me, Because he hath anointed me to preach the gospel to the poor; He hath sent me to heal the brokenhearted, to preach deliverance to the captives, And recovering of sight to the blind, To set at liberty them that are bruised, To preach the acceptable year of the Lord.(quoting Isaiah 61)
2. (1 John 3:8 AMP) [But] he who commits sin [who practices evil-doing] is of the devil [takes his character from the evil one], for the devil has sinned (violated the divine law) from the beginning. The reason the Son of God was made manifest (visible) was to undo (destroy, loosen, and dissolve) the works the devil [has done].
3. (Matthew 10:1,5-7) And when he had called unto him his twelve disciples, he gave them power against unclean spirits, to cast them out, and to heal all manner of sickness and all manner of disease. These twelve Jesus sent forth, and commanded them, saying, Go not into the way of the Gentiles, and into any city of the Samaritans enter ye not: but go rather to the lost sheep of the house of Israel. And as ye go, preach, saying, The kingdom of heaven is at hand.
4. (Matthew 24:14) And this gospel of the kingdom shall be preached in all the world for a witness unto all nations; and then shall the end come.

**Commented [BC6]:** Jesus is declaring that HE IS Creations' Jubilee. He is launching the time when God restores man to His original inheritance. Eventually all of creation will be set free as well.

**Commented [BC7]:** Kingdom Business started with dethroning false authority on the earth. Unseen forces of darkness were put on official notice by Jesus that their rule is over.

**Commented [BC8]:** Kingdom authority is passed from The King to ALL HIS CITIZENS. Heavenly rights place those in Christ above dark beings and the tools of their trade (curse & death).

**Commented [BC9]:** Kingdom Authority is being extended to YOU. Reach out and grasp it. **Victory over what steals, kills and destroys has been legally signed over to YOU.**

**Commented [BC10]:** Is the church preaching a limited gospel to the planet? 'Jesus died on the cross'...or are they teaching all nations about Kingdom Dominion?

### ***Persecution for the real gospel***

1. (John 15:18-20 KJV) If the world hate you, ye know that it hated me before *it* hated you. If ye were of the world, the world would love his own: but because ye are not of the world, but I have chosen you out of the world, therefore the world hateth you. Remember the word that I said unto you, The servant is not greater than his lord. **If they have persecuted me, they will also persecute you; if they have kept my saying, they will keep your's also.**
2. (Matthew 13:20-21 TPT) “The one sown on gravel represents the person who gladly hears **the kingdom message**, but his experience remains shallow. Shortly after he hears it, **troubles and persecutions come because of the kingdom message he received.** Then he quickly falls away, for the truth didn’t sink deeply into his heart.

**Commented [BC11]:** Does your church declare the same kingdom dominion that Jesus did? Do you receive the same persecution as the 12 ? Are you a threat to the forces of darkness in your city?

**Commented [BC12]:** Translated in Hebrew: '*The Word of the mighty One*'. Do you understand the words of the mighty one?

**Commented [BC13]:** Notice it is the message of the Kingdom that Satan and the dark ones hate! They cannot allow humanity to discover the inheritance that comes with becoming a citizen of heaven.